16.

16745

18.

19.

20.

(b) State the rules regarding sale by auction

go elpuemar Qsriurer &L eflSlsemer sans.
PART C — (3 x 10 = 30 marks)
Answer any THREE questioﬁs.

Explain the sources of Indian mercantile law.
@y aallseluem slLFH (o  YSMIhEEmaT
elaré .

What are the essentials of a valid tender?
QeasE @UubsL uetelluear SiqliLmLs FoMISET
wreneu?

What is a contract of Indemnity? How does a
contract of indemnity differ from a contract of
guarantee?

(S @UUBSLD GTETDTeD 6TaTan? FLOnS @UUbBSD
2 Gglyeuns PUUBSEHSHHS! GTeueuD)
Caugu@ &lemmg)?

Discuss the rights of an agent.
am psauflar 2 Aamwsmer allairglss:

Explain the implied conditions under the Sale of
Goods Act. e

s76@ dpumens sLL Sl 8 oerer o L &epLwimer
&) euybLsemeT 69l6TEE8.
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(For the candidates admitted from 2012-2013 onwards)
B.Com. DEGREE EXAMINATION, NOVEMBER 2017.

Third Semester
BUSINESS LAW
Time : Three hours Maximum : 75 marks
PART A — (10:x 2 = 20 marks)
~ Answer ALL questions.

I Define commercial law.

cuentlad FLLLb euenFwim.

2 What is executory contract?
BlepmGeumm Geuamrig i @UILIBHSLD ETETDTE) GTET6T?

3. Write a note on contingent contract.
Bapajsri @uLBSD LHH GHILY T(pgIs.

4. What do you understand by the term waiver?
L edéd eranm LgsHenans uHml B oileug eremen?

3 Define pledge.
SIL_(& uenTWI.




6.  Give the meaning of hypothecation. 12.

LbSESS e QummeT $(5s.

7 What is meant by agency by holding out?

Gunell siflsmy waamio eranLgen GLmmeT eramen?

8. Who is called as a factor?

FTEGEL (PSEUIT GTET AMPESLILHUGUT Wm? ' 13.

9.  What are contingent goods?

Blapeyert QurmLser wreneu?

10. Mention the different modes of delivery of goods.
F76S PSR audlpannasamens GHLIN0s.

14.

PART B — (5 x 5 = 25 marks)
 Answer ALL questions, choosing either (a) or (b).

11. (a) What are the different kinds of cohtract on
: the basis of execution? '
HerpCeauppellen  igqliuenuier @UUBSSSen

ueGeum eUENSSET WiTeneu?

Or 15.

(b) List out the essentials of a valid acceptance.

Qevess58 gm9er Ao Ywueysamer
Ul g wedl(hs.
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(@)

(b)

(a)

(b)

(a)

(b)

(@)

Who can demand performance of a contract?
@uUUBS BlevpCauppsens wrymed Gamy (pigub?
Or
Point out the features of contingent contract.
Hapeyemt @UUBSSSET saT@LEMmET &l lgd
srl(h&.
Enumerate the various kinds of guarantee.
2 gHreungsdlen LoGam  eumssmTS
GOLA®s.
Or
Distinguish between Bailment and Pledge.
@uumLalmbg 2L faar Caungu®ss.

Explain any three kinds of agents.
wpeeuiseilen eumasaildy gsTeug pandlamer
cllaTé .

Or ‘
Explain the termination of agency by
operation of law.
slLE Qeweumiigem ApewD (IPSMLD (PigeU&EES
UpeUmS elleTs(S.
What are the elements of contract of sale?
dMpuemar QUUBSSSE DlgUUMLE  SamseT
wimeneu?

Or
3 S.No. 1005



